



Waqas Ahmad Khan

District Focal Person Covid Vaccination

+92.333.9988128

waqas@doctor.com

Lakki Marwat, Pakistan

Summary

I am Dr. Waqas Ahmad Khan. I did my MBBS from Frontier Medical College Abbottabad which is affiliated with Bahria University Islamabad which is recognized and registered with Pakistan Medical Commission Islamabad. My Register Medical Practitioner Registration No is PMDC No is 25434-N/. I have completed my Master of Public Health MPH in session 2017-2019 (Master of Public Health) from Gomal University Dera Ismail Khan Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, which is registered from Higher Education Commission Islamabad, I did my House Job from District Headquarter Teaching Hospital Bannu Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, I worked as Medical Officer in Mobil Health Unit a project of Punjab Govt in Rajanpur District/

Previously I worked in International NGO called Medecine Du Monde MDM Pakistan, as Team Leader/Medical Doctor for 6 months and after that I was promoted to Higher position called Medical Supervisor for District D.I.Khan and District Tank Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,

I worked as Medical Officer BPS-17 in District Lakki Marwat in Govt Health Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa/ currently I am working as District Surveillance Coordinator BPS-17 Lakki Marwat from 1st June 2020 and continue

Skills

Work as Supervisor to with GIZ Islamabad | Worked as Principal in AIMS Lakki Marwat

Experience

- Jun 2021 - Present** **District Focal Person Covid Vaccination**
Health Department KPK, Lakimarwat, Pakistan
- Jun 2020 - Present** **District Surveillance Coordinator**
Health Department KPK, Lakimarwat, Pakistan
- Apr 2020 - May 2020** **Medical Officer**
Govt Health Department KPK, Lakki Marwat, Pakistan

I am currently working as Medical Officer BPS-17 in Govt Health Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
- Jul 2019 - Mar 2020** **Medical Supervisor**
Medecins Du Mond France, Dera Ismail Khan, Pakistan

My Jobs Description in MDM is In-charge of the management and the supervision of clinics in all the field areas of mdm, especially to the medical team leaders

Provide suggestions to improve the functioning of MDM program, and implement them when validated.

Assist health team to organize the activities of MDM clinics following MDM standards

In charge of the management and the supervision of overall MDM clinics on the field in collaboration with Coordination. In collaboration with meal coordinator, implement assessments in Khyber Pakhtoonkhwa to identify gaps and needs

In collaboration with Field coordinator, plan, implement and supervise the social

mobilization activities. To develop linkages with key stakeholders of targeted areas.

To design integrated implementation plans and then execute it with effective monitoring mechanism Participate in the recruitment and training of the medical staff Assess the locations of MdM clinics in collaboration with the Meal Coordinator, MoH and other NGOs Inform the local authorities regarding MDM activities on different clinics locations Create/update all the forms and documents needed for the MdM clinics Supervise the planning of activities on the field and the allocation of staff according to the needs Organize a weekly medical debriefing with the different medical teams Collect, analyze and send the weekly data and reports Organize regular meetings/briefings with all the medical staff In collaboration with the medical coordinator, ensure high quality of the medical services and activities in the field Support the Base managers and Field Coordinator in the daily management of the medical human resources in the base and clinics of mdm in kp and fata Provide to the Base Managers all relevant information regarding medical activities that could have an impact on the logistic and administration of the base, clinics and Sm filed.

Apr 2019 - Jun 2019

Team Leader/Medical Doctor

Medecine Du Monde MdM Pakistan, Tank, Pakistan

Team Leader to supervise PHC and BEmONC service

Mar 2018 - Mar 2019

Medical Officer

Mobile Health Unit Govt Panjab Health Department, Rajanpur, Pakistan

Worked as Medical Officer/Incharge in Mobile Health Unit Govt of Punjab District Rajanpur

Feb 2017 - Feb 2018

House Officer

DHQ Teaching Hospital Bannu, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Bannu, Pakistan

i have done my one year paid House Job in District Head Quarter Teaching Hospital Bannu Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

Education

2019

Gomal University

M-Phill , Master of Public Health

Public health Management

Completed

2017

Board of Technical Education Peshawar

Diploma , Diploma of Information Technology

Information System

Completed

2016

Frontier Medical College

MBBS , Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery

Clinical Medicine and Surgery

Percentage: 61%

2006	<p>Govt: Post Graduate College Lakki Marwat Intermediate/A-Level , Higher Secondary School Certificate/FSc Biology, Physics, Zoology Chemistery Percentage: 64%</p>
2004	<p>Al Habib Public High School Lakki Marwat Matriculation/O-Level , Secondary School Certificate Science Group Percentage: 67%</p>

Languages

Punjabi
Intermediate

Saraiki
Intermediate

Pashto
Expert

Urdu
Expert

English
Expert